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Newberry County School District 
Property & Casualty and Workers’ Compensation 

Insurance Services  

RFP # SDNC-INS-01-15 

ADDENDUM # SDNC-INS-01-15A 

 
 

1. What is the School District of Newberry County’s FEIN?     

 

                        A:  576000388 

 

 

2.         What insurance company, and agent currently writes the property and casualty insurance?  

 

            A:  Selective Insurance is our current insurance company, and Stan Pokorney, HUB 

International, is our current broker.  

 

 

 

3.        Request for School District of Newberry County’s expiring premiums by line 

 

      A:  See Attached 2013-2014 Payment Schedule (Page 3 of Addendum) 

 

 

  

4.        Request for the School District of Newberry County’s Experience Mod Work Sheet  

 

      A:  No Mod Work Sheet available. 

 

 

5.        Request for an Auto Schedule 

 

      A:  See Attached Vehicle Insurance Listings (Page 4 & 5 of Addendum) 

 

 

 

6.        Would the District consider extending the bid date to June 17th? 

 

      A:  No, timeline is to remain as written in Request for Proposal 
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7.    Would the district consider a Worker’s Compensation only proposal response? 

     

      A:  Yes, the district reserves the right to award the Property Casualty & Worker’s 

Compensation, to separate proposers if in the best interest of the School District. 

               *** See Page 8, Consideration of Responses (2C) 

 

 

 

8.   Will the District, allow insurance company inspections? 

 

      A:  See RFP, Page 4, Offerors’ Responsibility  

 

 

 

9.   Could coverage limits be substituted?  

 

      A:  See RFP, Page 5, Specifications 

            See RFP, Page 10, Part IV 

            See RFP, Page 16, Cost Summary Footnote 

 

 

 

 

10.  Would the district consider a quote using current deductibles? 

 

      A:  See RFP, Page 5, Specifications 

            See RFP, Page 10, Part IV 

            See RFP, Page 16, Cost Summary Footnote 

 

 

 

 

11.   If quotation is from a pooling mechanism will the limits indicated show they are shared, and 

what percentage they are of the total pool? 

 

      A:  See RFP, Page 16 

 

 

 

12.  Could the district provide specifications for Umbrella, Nurse Professional, Builder’s Risk, and 

Cyber Liability? 

 

      A:  Umbrella, Nurse Professional, Cyber Liability, and Builder’s Risk will be negotiated 

with successful proposer. 
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I HAVE FULLY READ AND UNDERSTAND THE INFORMATION ON THIS 

ADDENDUM AND HAVE USED IT TO DEVELOP THE PROPOSAL I HAVE 

SUBMITTED. 

 

_____________________________________________________________ 

FIRM NAME 

 

_________________________________________    ___________________________________ 

FIRM REPRESENTATIVE – PRINT                      TITLE 

 

 

_________________________________________    ___________________________________ 

SIGNATURE                                                                DATE 

 

 
********* PLEASE BE SURE TO SUBMIT THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WHEN YOU SUBMIT YOUR BID PACKAGE ********* 

 


